fessor of Pediatrics and Associate Professor of Obstetrics and Gnyaecology. Dr. Mylks is Assistant Professor of Anatomy; and Dr. Williamson, Professor of Medical Jurisprudence and Toxicology. Dr. F. Etherington has been appointed Tutor in Anatomy and Lecturer in Animal Morphology. This is the beginning of the realization of the plans of the Faculty to develop the teaching of Anatomy to the highest possible degree of efficiency. Dr. Etherington is in Edinburgh actively preparing for his new duties next session. Dr. W. C. Barber and Dr. W. C. Herriman, both of the staff of Rockwood Hospital for the Insane, have been appointed Clinical Assistants to the Chair of Medicine. This means that the clinical advantages of Rockwood Hospital will be more fully utilized than ever before.

The sudden death of Dr. V. H. Moore necessitated a special meeting of the University Council to appoint a representative to attend the meetings of the Ontario Medical Council. Dr. Herald was unanimously requested to act this year, and the permanent appointment was left over till the annual meeting of the University Council in 1905. A report of the Medical Council meetings will be found on another page of this issue. The new regulations in regard to matriculation and the fifth year curriculum will be of interest to present and prospective students.

At a recent meeting of the Kingston Medical and Surgical Society the question of Doctors dispensing their own medicines was discussed with a committee of the Druggists' Association. There can be no two opinions regarding the inconvenience and loss of time, not to consider the actual financial loss in the items of drugs and bottles, that the busy practitioner is subjected to in dispensing his own medicines. On the other hand there can be no two opinions regarding the decided gain to the patient and the certain protection of the practitioner's reputation by the physician knowing the exact drugs taken as well as their strength and purity. Some druggists do not hesitate to use